PIMA COUNTY

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION DIVISION » 130 W. GONGRESS STREET, 3RD FLOOR « TUGCSON, ARIZONA 85701-1317
TELEPHONE (520) 724-3731 « FAX (520) 724-4434

May 11, 2016
ADDENDUM NO. 1

SOLICITATION NO. 217216 WILMOT ROAD: SAHUARITA ROAD TO INTERSTAT_E 10 (ARTWNS)

This Addendum addresses questions raised through 9 AM on May 11, 2016, and at the pre-bid conference of May
10, 2016. This Addendum shall be incorporated and made part of the Bid Documents as though included therein.
This addendum is 2 pages.

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION:
PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SIGN IN SHEET: The sign-in sheet for the pre-bid meeting held May 10, 2016, is

available on the Pima County Procurement Department. Design and Construction Division website at:
http://www_pima.gov/procure/ifbrfp-dc.htm under the heading for this solicitation.

QUESTIONS:

Q) Are there any utility conflicts?

A) Utility work is on-going at this time and we expect that the work will be completed in a timely manner. If
the utility work is not completed by the time the bid is awarded, the Notice to Proceed will be withheld until the
utility work is complete. If the successful low bidder wants to move forward and work around the utility
reiocation work, the successful low bidder will be able to move forward at their own risk and hold Pima County
financially harmless. :

Q) Will the Bid Schedule in Excel be made available?
A) The Bid Schedule will be posted on the Procurement Website under this solicitation.

Q) For the city permits, will it be required to get 30 day renewals?
A) Yes, unless different arrangements are made between the Contractor and the City.

Q) Will the plans be made available in CADD or at least PDF format?
A) The plans in PDF format are available on the following link under Project Documents;
http://webcms. pima.govicms/One.aspx?portalld=169&pageld=187324

The plans in CADD will be released to the contractor who is awarded the contract.

Q) Under the line item for seeding, is that a double application?
A) ltis a single application because there is no landscape establishment pericd for this project.

Q) The specials require a resource & cost loaded schedule, is that necessary?

A) At this time, Field Engineering is not requiring this type of schedule. Pima County Field Engineering does
require an overall project schedule at the beginning of the job and the schedule will need to be updated for
every progress meeting as per standard specifications. If the project drops behind schedule, the resource &
cost schedule may be requested as a fool to get back on task.

Q) The PAG Standard Specifications are constantly being revised, which Specifications do we go by?
A) Contractors will go by the 2015 Edition with revisions as of May 3, 2016. Refer to the following link:

http://apps.pagnet.org/standardspecifications/



All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Respondents are required to certify
receipt of this addendum in their Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may result in declaration of the bid as non-
responsive.

All questions shall be addressed in writing to Anthony V. Schiavone, Commodity/Contracts Officer,
email anthony.schiavone@pima,gov or fax number 520-724-4434. Please submit them no later than
Thursday, May 19, 2016. Any questions submitted after the 19th might not get a response.

S5/ Anthony V. Schiavone
Anthony V. Schiavone — Commaodity/Confracts Officer




